
1 
 

 

Management Staff: 
Lauren Gill, Town Manager 
Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 
Joanna Gutierrez, Town Clerk 
Craig Baker, Community Development Director 
Gabriela Tazzari-Dineen, Police Chief 
Greg McFadden, Unit Chief, CAL FIRE/ 

   Butte County Fire/Paradise Fire 

Gina Will, Finance Director/Town Treasurer 

Successor Agency: 
Greg Bolin, Mayor 
Jody Jones, Vice Mayor 

Steve “Woody” Culleton, Council Member 

Scott Lotter, Council Member 

John J. Rawlings, Council Member 

 

 

Successor Agency  
to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency  

Meeting Agenda  
 

7:00 PM – September 08, 2015 
Or immediately following 6pm Town Council Meeting 

 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a special 

accommodation to participate, please contact the Town Clerk's Dept., at 872-6291 at least 

48 hours in advance of the meeting. Hearing assistance devices for the hearing impaired 

are available from the Town Clerk. 

Members of the public may address the board on any agenda item, including closed 

session. If you wish to address the board on any matter on the Agenda, it is requested 

that you complete a "Request to Address Council" card and give it to the Town Clerk 

prior to the beginning of the Meeting. 

All writings or documents which are related to any item on an open session agenda and 

which are distributed to a majority of the board will be available for public inspection at 

the Town Hall in the Town Clerk Department at 5555 Skyway, Room 3, at the same time 

the subject writing or document is distributed to a majority of the subject body.  Regular 

business hours are Monday through Thursday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

1



2 
 

1.  OPENING 

 a.  Call to order 

 b.  Roll call 

2.  PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

This is the time for members of the audience who have completed a "Request to Address Council" card and 

given it to the Clerk to present items not on the Agenda. Comments should be limited to a maximum of three 

minutes duration. The Successor Agency board is prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item 

presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.   

3.  ITEMS FOR CONSENT CALENDAR 

a. Approve Minutes of the September 23, 2014, June 25, 2014, February 24, 
2015 and June 29, 2015 Meetings.   

4.  ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION - ACTION CALENDAR 

a. Consider approving the Successor Agency Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule (ROPS) for the period of January 1, through June 30, 2016. 

5.  CLOSED SESSION – None. 

6.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

  

2



 

 

Successor Agency  
to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency  

Meeting Minutes  
 

7:00 PM – June 25, 2014 
 

The June 25, 2014 Successor Agency meeting to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency 
meeting was called to order by Chairman Lotter at 8:25 p.m. in the Town Council 
Chambers located at 5555  Skyway, Paradise, California.   

DIRECTORS PRESENT:   Greg Bolin, Steve “Woody” Culleton, Jody Jones, John J. 
Rawlings and Scott Lotter, Mayor.  

DIRECTORS ABSENT:   None. 

STAFF PRESENT:   Town Clerk Gutierrez, Town Manager Gill, Town Attorney Moore 
and Finance Director Will.  

2.  PUBLIC COMMUNICATION – None. 

3.  ITEMS FOR CONSENT CALENDAR 

3a.  MOTION by Culleton, seconded by Rawlings, approved the Minutes of  
the February 27, 2014 Successor Agency Meeting. Roll call vote was 
unanimous.   

4.  ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION - ACTION CALENDAR 

4a.   MOTION by Culleton, seconded by Jones, adopted Resolution No. 14-
03,  A Resolution of the Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment 
Agency Adopting the Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Successor Agency to the 
Paradise Redevelopment Agency Budgets.  Roll call vote was unanimous.     

5.  CLOSED SESSION - None. 

6.  ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Lotter adjourned the Successor Agency meeting at 8:37 p.m.   

Date Approved: 

By: _____________________________________________ 
 Scott Lotter, Chairman 
 
 ____________________________________________ 
 Joanna Gutierrez, CMC, Town Clerk  

3



1 
 

 

 

Successor Agency  
to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency  

Special Meeting Minutes  
 

3:00 PM – September 23, 2014 
1.  OPENING 

The September 23, 2014 Special Meeting was called to order by Chairman Scott Lotter 
at 3:05 p.m. in the Town Council Chambers located at 5555 Skyway, Paradise, 
California, who led the pledge allegiance to flag of the United States of America.   

SUCCESSOR AGENCY DIRECTORS PRESENT:  Steve “Woody” Culleton, Jody 
Jones, John J. Rawlings, and Scott Lotter, Chairman.  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY DIRECTORS ABSENT:  Greg Bolin. 

STAFF PRESENT:  Town Manager Lauren Gill, Town Clerk Joanna Gutierrez, Town 
Attorney Dwight Moore and Finance Director Gina Will. 

2.  ITEMS FOR CONSENT CALENDAR 

a. Following a MOTION by Jones, seconded by Culleton, the Minutes of the 
February 27, 2014 special meeting were approved by unanimous voice vote 
of directors present.  Greg Bolin was absent.   

3.  ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION - ACTION CALENDAR 

Finance Director Gina Will reported to Council regarding the proposed Paradise 
Successor Agency Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) for the 
period of January 1 through June 30, 2015 in the amount of $198,866.00.  The 
Finding of Completion issued by the Department of Finance on April 26, 2013 
allowed the placement of loan agreements between the former redevelopment 
agency and sponsoring entity on the ROPS as an enforceable obligation 
provided the Oversight Board made a finding that the loan(s) was/were for 
legitimate redevelopment purposes per HSC section 34191.4(b)(1).   The 
Oversight Board made the finding and approved Town loans #4, #5 and #6, 
which have been included on the ROPS.  The ROPS includes a request for 
$11,000 in administrative fees to cover costs of staff time and appropriate other 
administrative expenses. 

2a.  MOTION by Jones, seconded by Culleton, approved the Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule for the period of January 1 through June 30, 2015. 
Roll call vote was unanimous; Bolin absent and not voting. 

 

 

4



2 
 

Town Attorney Moore reported to Council regarding the resolution proposed for 
approval of the transfer of three properties from the Successor Agency to the 
Town of Paradise.  The Oversight Board approved the Successor Agency Long-
Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) of the Successor Agency which 
was subsequently approved by the California Department of Finance.  The Town 
has entered into compensation agreements with all other taxing entities 
concerning the property located at 5456 Black oliver Dirve; as such, the three 
properties identified in the LRPMP may be transferred from the Successor 
Agency of the Paradise Redevelopment Agency to the Town of Paradise.  
Attorney Moore recommended that the resolution be adopted as presented.  

2b. MOTION by Rawlings, seconded by Jones, adopted Resolution No. 14-03, 
A Resolution of the Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment 
Agency Approving the Transfer of Three Properties from the Successor 
Agency of the Paradise Redevelopment Agency to the Town of Paradise.  
Roll call vote was unanimous; Bolin absent and not voting.  

4.  ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Lotter adjourned the Successor Agency meeting at 3:20 p.m. 

DATE APPROVED: 

 

By:   ___________________________________________ 
 Scott Lotter, Chairman 
 
 
 ___________________________________________ 
 Joanna Gutierrez, CMC 
 Agency Secretary  
 

 

 

5



1 
 

 

Successor Agency  
to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency  

Meeting Minutes  
 

5:00 PM – February 24, 2015 
 

1.  OPENING 

The Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency Meeting was called to 
order by Greg Bolin, Chair, at 5:00 p.m. in the Town Council Chamber located at 5555 
Skyway, Paradise, California who led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United 
States of America. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT:   Steve “Woody” Culleton, Jody Jones, Scott Lotter, John 
Rawlings and Greg Bolin, Chair.   

DIRECTORS ABSENT:  None. 

STAFF PRESENT: Town Manager Lauren Gill, Town Clerk Joanna Gutierrez, Town 
Attorney Dwight Moore. 

2.  ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION - ACTION CALENDAR 

a. MOTION by Culleton, seconded by Jones, approved the Successor Agency 
to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule for the period of July 1 through December 31, 2015.  Roll call vote 
was unanimous.     

3.  ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:10 p.m. 

 

Date approved: 

 

By:  _________________________________ 
 Greg Bolin, Chair 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Joanna Gutierrez, CMC, Town Clerk 
 

 

6



 

 

Successor Agency  
to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency  

Meeting Minutes  
 

6:00 pm - June 29, 2015 
 

The June 29, 2015 Successor Agency meeting to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency 
meeting was called to order by Chairman Bolin in the Town Council Chambers located 
at 5555  Skyway, Paradise, California at 7:30 p.m.  Mayor Bolin adjourned the special 
Council Meeting scheduled for 6:00 p.m. and convened as the Successor Agency to the 
Paradise Redevelopment Agency.  The special meeting was duly noticed and the item 
below listed on a combined agenda for the Town Council/Successor Agency. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT:   Steve “Woody” Culleton, Jody Jones, John J. Rawlings and 
Scott Lotter, and Greg Bolin, Mayor.  

DIRECTORS ABSENT:   None. 

STAFF PRESENT:   Town Clerk Gutierrez, Town Manager Gill, Town Attorney Moore 
and Finance Director Will. 

  

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION - ACTION CALENDAR 

 MOTION by Culleton, seconded by Jones, adopted Resolution No. 15-01,  
A Resolution of the Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment 
Agency Adopting the Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Successor Agency to the 
Paradise Redevelopment Agency Budgets.  Roll call vote was unanimous.     

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Bolin adjourned the Successor Agency meeting at 7:31 p.m.   

Date Approved: 

By: _____________________________________________ 
 Greg Bolin, Chairman 
 
 ____________________________________________ 
 Joanna Gutierrez, CMC, Town Clerk  

7



1 
 

 

Successor Agency to the Paradise 
Redevelopment Agency  

 
Agenda Summary 

Date: September 8, 2015 

Agenda Item: 4a 

 
Originated by: 
 

Gina S. Will, Finance Director/Town Treasurer 

Reviewed by: 
 

Lauren Gill, Town Manager 
 

Subject: 
 

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) for 
January through June 2016 

 
Action Requested:   Approve the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the 
period of January 1, through June 30, 2016. 

 
Alternatives:  Decline to ratify the ROPS as presented. 

Discussion: 
In order for the Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency to receive a 
distribution from the Butte County Auditor Controller from the Redevelopment Property 
Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) for debt service requirements of January through June 2016, 
the Successor Agency needs to submit a ROPS for January through June 2016 
approved by the Oversight Board to the Department of Finance and the Butte County 
Auditor Controller by October 5, 2015.  

The Finding of Completion issued by the Department of Finance on April 26, 2013, 
allows the Town of Paradise as Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment 
Agency to: 

“Place loan agreements between the former redevelopment agency and 
sponsoring entity on the ROPS, as an enforceable obligation, provided the 
oversight board makes a finding that the loan was for legitimate redevelopment 
purposes per HSC section 34191.4(b)(1).” 

The Oversight Board has approved loans #4, #5, and #6 as legitimate redevelopment 
loans, and on January 16, 2015, the Department of Finance approved the Oversight 
Board’s action. One loan has been included as enforceable obligations on this ROPS.  
 
According to HSC section 34191.4(b)(2)(A), the maximum annual repayment amount, is 
limited to one-half of the increase between the residual amount distributed to taxing 
entities in the ROPS fiscal year compared to the residual amount distributed in the 
2012-13 base year. For the first time since dissolution, in ROPS 14-15B, there was a 
residual distribution from RPTTF in the amount of $35,660. Half of $35,660 is $17,830. 
This requested payment has been split between ROPS 15-16A and 15-16B. 
 
The ROPS includes an $11,100 request for administrative fees to cover some of the 
costs of staff time and appropriate other administrative expenses. A copy of the 

8



2 
 

proposed Successor Agency budget for this same six month period, which must be 
approved by the Oversight Board, is attached for the Board’s review. As a reminder, per 
section 34171(b) successor agencies may claim up to three percent of property tax 
allocated to the RPTTF or $250,000, whichever is greater, beginning in fiscal year 2012-
13 and each fiscal year thereafter. The $11,100 is a conservative estimate of the 
expenses that the Successor Agency will incur during the dissolution of the RDA for this 
six month period.   
  
There will be approximately $220,000 available for distribution this ROPS cycle. Based 
on the attached ROPS recommended for approval, and in order of priority, following is 
an estimate of how the RPTTF funds will be allocated for this ROPS cycle: 
 

ROPS 15-16B 
 Successor 

Agency 
Accounting  

Estimated 
Available 
 RPTTF  

  $220,000 
Beginning Cash Balance $896  
Interest 7  
RPTTF Distribution 183,281 (183,281) 

Balance (Residual) Available $184,184 $36,719 

   
2009 Tax Allocation Bond $131,428  
2006 Tax Allocation Note 31,838  
Town Loan #4 8,915  
Administrative Fees 11,100  

Subtotal $183,280  

 
The estimated $36,719 in residual balance will be split among the taxing entities 
approximately as follows: 
 
Butte Community College $2,588 
Butte County 7,469 
Butte County Schools 1,622 
Butte Mosquito Abatement 541 
Paradise Cemetery 417 
Paradise Irrigation 775 
Paradise Park & Recreation 1,962 
Paradise Unified 13,221 
Town of Paradise 8,124 

 

Fiscal Impact Analysis: 
Approval of the ROPS by the Successor Agency Board for January through June 2016 
will allow for the distribution of monies for debt service obligations of the former 
Paradise Redevelopment Agency, and will provide approximately $15,256 ($8,915 less 
20% plus $8,124) for the Town to apply toward its RDA loan balances. 
 

9



Name of Successor Agency: Paradise

Name of County: Butte

Current Period Requested Funding for Outstanding Debt or Obligation 

A -$                      

B -                        

C -                        

D -                        

E 183,281$          

F 172,181            

G 11,100              

H Total Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): 183,281$          

Successor Agency Self-Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding 

I Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 183,281            

J (200)                  

K 183,081$          

County Auditor Controller Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding 

L Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 183,281            

M -                        

N 183,281            

Name Title

/s/

Signature Date

Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail)

Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column S)

Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (I-J)

Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column AA)

Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (L-M)

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:

Pursuant to Section 34177 (m) of the Health and Safety code, I 

hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized 

Obligation Payment Schedule for the above named agency.

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Summary
Filed for the January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016 Period

Enforceable Obligations Funded with Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) Funding 

Sources (B+C+D):

Non-Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail)

Enforceable Obligations Funded with RPTTF Funding (F+G):

Bond Proceeds Funding (ROPS Detail)

Reserve Balance Funding (ROPS Detail)

Other Funding (ROPS Detail)

 Six-Month Total 

10



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

7,154,828$            -$                        -$                        -$                           172,181$            11,100$              183,281$                

          1 2006 Tax Allocation Note Bonds Issued On or 12/5/2006 12/5/2016 Wells Fargo Bank Note issued to fund CIPs No. 1               1,300,000  N                 31,838  $                  31,838 

          2 2009 Tax Allocation Bond Bonds Issued On or 

Before 12/31/10

10/1/2009 10/1/2043 Wells Fargo Bank Issued to refinance 2003 & 2005 Notes No. 1               4,480,000  N               131,428  $                131,428 

          4 Town Loan #4 dated 03/27/07 City/County Loans 

On or Before 6/27/11

3/27/2007 3/21/2015 Town of Paradise Note Payable 03/27/07 No. 1                  208,196  N                   8,915  $                    8,915 

5 Town Loan #5 dated 03/09/10 City/County Loans 

On or Before 6/27/11

3/9/2010 7/1/2019 Town of Paradise Note Payable 03/09/10 No. 1 670,109 N  $                            - 

6 Town Loan #6 dated 03/01/11 City/County Loans 

On or Before 6/27/11

3/1/2011 3/1/2019 Town of Paradise Note Payable 03/01/11 No. 1 485,423 N  $                            - 

          7 Bond and Note Admin Fees Fees 1/1/2016 6/30/2016 Wells Fargo Bank Trustee Fees No. 1                              -  N  $                            - 

          8 Administration Fees Admin Costs 1/1/2016 6/30/2016 Town of Paradise Administration Fees No. 1                    11,100  N                 11,100  $                  11,100 

          9 Administration Fees Admin Costs 1/1/2016 6/30/2016 Town of Paradise Cure to Deficit Cash/Reserve No. 1  N  $                            - 

        10  N  $                            - 

        11  N  $                            - 

        12  N  $                            - 

        13  N  $                            - 

        14  N  $                            - 

        15  N  $                            - 

        16  N  $                            - 

        17  N  $                            - 

        18  N  $                            - 

        19  N  $                            - 

        20  N  $                            - 

        21  N  $                            - 

        22  N  $                            - 

        23  N  $                            - 

        24  N  $                            - 

        25  N  $                            - 

        26  N  $                            - 

        27  N  $                            - 

        28  N  $                            - 

        29  N  $                            - 

        30  N  $                            - 

        31  N  $                            - 

        32  N  $                            - 

        33  N  $                            - 

        34  N  $                            - 

        35  N  $                            - 

        36  N  $                            - 

        37  N  $                            - 

        38  N  $                            - 

        39  N  $                            - 

        40  N  $                            - 

        41  N  $                            - 

        42  N  $                            - 

        43  N  $                            - 

        44  N  $                            - 

        45  N  $                            - 

        46  N  $                            - 

        47  N  $                            - 

        48  N  $                            - 

        49  N  $                            - 

        50  N  $                            - 

        51  N  $                            - 

        52  N  $                            - 

        53  N  $                            - 

        54  N  $                            - 

        55  N  $                            - 

        56  N  $                            - 

        57  N  $                            - 

        58  N  $                            - 

        59  N  $                            - 

        60  N  $                            - 

        61  N  $                            - 

        62  N  $                            - 

        63  N  $                            - 

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

11



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

        64  N  $                            - 

        65  N  $                            - 

        66  N  $                            - 

        67  N  $                            - 

        68  N  $                            - 

        69  N  $                            - 

        70  N  $                            - 

        71  N  $                            - 

        72  N  $                            - 

        73  N  $                            - 

        74  N  $                            - 

        75  N  $                            - 

        76  N  $                            - 

        77  N  $                            - 

        78  N  $                            - 

        79  N  $                            - 

        80  N  $                            - 

        81  N  $                            - 

        82  N  $                            - 

        83  N  $                            - 

        84  N  $                            - 

        85  N  $                            - 

        86  N  $                            - 

        87  N  $                            - 

        88  N  $                            - 

        89  N  $                            - 

        90  N  $                            - 

        91  N  $                            - 

        92  N  $                            - 

        93  N  $                            - 

        94  N  $                            - 

        95  N  $                            - 

        96  N  $                            - 

        97  N  $                            - 

        98  N  $                            - 

        99  N  $                            - 

      100  N  $                            - 

      101  N  $                            - 

      102  N  $                            - 

      103  N  $                            - 

      104  N  $                            - 

      105  N  $                            - 

      106  N  $                            - 

      107  N  $                            - 

      108  N  $                            - 

      109  N  $                            - 

      110  N  $                            - 

      111  N  $                            - 

      112  N  $                            - 

      113  N  $                            - 

      114  N  $                            - 

      115  N  $                            - 

      116  N  $                            - 

      117  N  $                            - 

      118  N  $                            - 

      119  N  $                            - 

      120  N  $                            - 

      121  N  $                            - 

      122  N  $                            - 

      123  N  $                            - 

      124  N  $                            - 

      125  N  $                            - 

      126  N  $                            - 

      127  N  $                            - 

      128  N  $                            - 

      129  N  $                            - 

      130  N  $                            - 

12



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

      131  N  $                            - 

      132  N  $                            - 

      133  N  $                            - 

      134  N  $                            - 

      135  N  $                            - 

      136  N  $                            - 

      137  N  $                            - 

      138  N  $                            - 

      139  N  $                            - 

      140  N  $                            - 

      141  N  $                            - 

      142  N  $                            - 

      143  N  $                            - 

      144  N  $                            - 

      145  N  $                            - 

      146  N  $                            - 

      147  N  $                            - 

      148  N  $                            - 

      149  N  $                            - 

      150  N  $                            - 

      151  N  $                            - 

      152  N  $                            - 

      153  N  $                            - 

      154  N  $                            - 

      155  N  $                            - 

      156  N  $                            - 

      157  N  $                            - 

      158  N  $                            - 

      159  N  $                            - 

      160  N  $                            - 

      161  N  $                            - 

      162  N  $                            - 

      163  N  $                            - 

      164  N  $                            - 

      165  N  $                            - 

      166  N  $                            - 

      167  N  $                            - 

      168  N  $                            - 

      169  N  $                            - 

      170  N  $                            - 

      171  N  $                            - 

      172  N  $                            - 

      173  N  $                            - 

      174  N  $                            - 

      175  N  $                            - 

      176  N  $                            - 

      177  N  $                            - 

      178  N  $                            - 

      179  N  $                            - 

      180  N  $                            - 

      181  N  $                            - 

      182  N  $                            - 

      183  N  $                            - 

      184  N  $                            - 

      185  N  $                            - 

      186  N  $                            - 

      187  N  $                            - 

      188  N  $                            - 

      189  N  $                            - 

      190  N  $                            - 

      191  N  $                            - 

      192  N  $                            - 

      193  N  $                            - 

      194  N  $                            - 

      195  N  $                            - 

      196  N  $                            - 

      197  N  $                            - 

13



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

      198  N  $                            - 

      199  N  $                            - 

      200  N  $                            - 

      201  N  $                            - 

      202  N  $                            - 

      203  N  $                            - 

      204  N  $                            - 

      205  N  $                            - 

      206  N  $                            - 

      207  N  $                            - 

      208  N  $                            - 

      209  N  $                            - 

      210  N  $                            - 

      211  N  $                            - 

      212  N  $                            - 

      213  N  $                            - 

      214  N  $                            - 

      215  N  $                            - 

      216  N  $                            - 

      217  N  $                            - 

      218  N  $                            - 

      219  N  $                            - 

      220  N  $                            - 

      221  N  $                            - 

      222  N  $                            - 

      223  N  $                            - 

      224  N  $                            - 

      225  N  $                            - 

      226  N  $                            - 

      227  N  $                            - 

      228  N  $                            - 

      229  N  $                            - 

      230  N  $                            - 

      231  N  $                            - 

      232  N  $                            - 

      233  N  $                            - 

      234  N  $                            - 

      235  N  $                            - 

      236  N  $                            - 

      237  N  $                            - 

      238  N  $                            - 

      239  N  $                            - 

      240  N  $                            - 

      241  N  $                            - 

      242  N  $                            - 

      243  N  $                            - 

      244  N  $                            - 

      245  N  $                            - 

      246  N  $                            - 

      247  N  $                            - 

      248  N  $                            - 

      249  N  $                            - 

      250  N  $                            - 

      251  N  $                            - 

      252  N  $                            - 

      253  N  $                            - 

      254  N  $                            - 

      255  N  $                            - 

      256  N  $                            - 

      257  N  $                            - 

      258  N  $                            - 

      259  N  $                            - 

      260  N  $                            - 

      261  N  $                            - 

      262  N  $                            - 

      263  N  $                            - 

      264  N  $                            - 

14



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

      265  N  $                            - 

      266  N  $                            - 

      267  N  $                            - 

      268  N  $                            - 

      269  N  $                            - 

      270  N  $                            - 

      271  N  $                            - 

      272  N  $                            - 

      273  N  $                            - 

      274  N  $                            - 

      275  N  $                            - 

      276  N  $                            - 

      277  N  $                            - 

      278  N  $                            - 

      279  N  $                            - 

      280  N  $                            - 

      281  N  $                            - 

      282  N  $                            - 

      283  N  $                            - 

      284  N  $                            - 

      285  N  $                            - 

      286  N  $                            - 

      287  N  $                            - 

      288  N  $                            - 

      289  N  $                            - 

      290  N  $                            - 

      291  N  $                            - 

      292  N  $                            - 

      293  N  $                            - 

      294  N  $                            - 

      295  N  $                            - 

      296  N  $                            - 

      297  N  $                            - 

      298  N  $                            - 

      299  N  $                            - 

      300  N  $                            - 

      301  N  $                            - 

      302  N  $                            - 

      303  N  $                            - 

      304  N  $                            - 

      305  N  $                            - 

      306  N  $                            - 

      307  N  $                            - 

      308  N  $                            - 

      309  N  $                            - 

      310  N  $                            - 

      311  N  $                            - 

      312  N  $                            - 

      313  N  $                            - 

      314  N  $                            - 

      315  N  $                            - 

      316  N  $                            - 

      317  N  $                            - 

      318  N  $                            - 

      319  N  $                            - 

      320  N  $                            - 

      321  N  $                            - 

      322  N  $                            - 

      323  N  $                            - 

      324  N  $                            - 

      325  N  $                            - 

      326  N  $                            - 

      327  N  $                            - 

      328  N  $                            - 

      329  N  $                            - 

      330  N  $                            - 

      331  N  $                            - 

15



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

      332  N  $                            - 

      333  N  $                            - 

      334  N  $                            - 

      335  N  $                            - 

      336  N  $                            - 

      337  N  $                            - 

      338  N  $                            - 

      339  N  $                            - 

      340  N  $                            - 

      341  N  $                            - 

      342  N  $                            - 

      343  N  $                            - 

      344  N  $                            - 

      345  N  $                            - 

      346  N  $                            - 

      347  N  $                            - 

      348  N  $                            - 

      349  N  $                            - 

      350  N  $                            - 

      351  N  $                            - 

      352  N  $                            - 

      353  N  $                            - 

      354  N  $                            - 

      355  N  $                            - 

      356  N  $                            - 

      357  N  $                            - 

      358  N  $                            - 

      359  N  $                            - 

      360  N  $                            - 

      361  N  $                            - 

      362  N  $                            - 

      363  N  $                            - 

      364  N  $                            - 

      365  N  $                            - 

      366  N  $                            - 

      367  N  $                            - 

      368  N  $                            - 

      369  N  $                            - 

      370  N  $                            - 

      371  N  $                            - 

      372  N  $                            - 

      373  N  $                            - 

      374  N  $                            - 

      375  N  $                            - 

      376  N  $                            - 

      377  N  $                            - 

      378  N  $                            - 

      379  N  $                            - 

      380  N  $                            - 

      381  N  $                            - 

      382  N  $                            - 

      383  N  $                            - 

      384  N  $                            - 

      385  N  $                            - 

      386  N  $                            - 

      387  N  $                            - 

      388  N  $                            - 

      389  N  $                            - 

      390  N  $                            - 

      391  N  $                            - 

      392  N  $                            - 

      393  N  $                            - 

      394  N  $                            - 

      395  N  $                            - 

      396  N  $                            - 

      397  N  $                            - 

      398  N  $                            - 

16



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

      399  N  $                            - 

      400  N  $                            - 

      401  N  $                            - 

      402  N  $                            - 

      403  N  $                            - 

      404  N  $                            - 

      405  N  $                            - 

      406  N  $                            - 

      407  N  $                            - 

      408  N  $                            - 

      409  N  $                            - 

      410  N  $                            - 

      411  N  $                            - 

      412  N  $                            - 

      413  N  $                            - 

      414  N  $                            - 

      415  N  $                            - 

      416  N  $                            - 

      417  N  $                            - 

      418  N  $                            - 

      419  N  $                            - 

      420  N  $                            - 

      421  N  $                            - 

      422  N  $                            - 

      423  N  $                            - 

      424  N  $                            - 

      425  N  $                            - 

      426  N  $                            - 

      427  N  $                            - 

      428  N  $                            - 

      429  N  $                            - 

      430  N  $                            - 

      431  N  $                            - 

      432  N  $                            - 

      433  N  $                            - 

      434  N  $                            - 

      435  N  $                            - 

      436  N  $                            - 

      437  N  $                            - 

      438  N  $                            - 

      439  N  $                            - 

      440  N  $                            - 

      441  N  $                            - 

      442  N  $                            - 

      443  N  $                            - 

      444  N  $                            - 

      445  N  $                            - 

      446  N  $                            - 

      447  N  $                            - 

      448  N  $                            - 

      449  N  $                            - 

      450  N  $                            - 

      451  N  $                            - 

      452  N  $                            - 

      453  N  $                            - 

      454  N  $                            - 

      455  N  $                            - 

      456  N  $                            - 

      457  N  $                            - 

      458  N  $                            - 

      459  N  $                            - 

      460  N  $                            - 

      461  N  $                            - 

      462  N  $                            - 

      463  N  $                            - 

      464  N  $                            - 

      465  N  $                            - 

17



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

      466  N  $                            - 

      467  N  $                            - 

      468  N  $                            - 

      469  N  $                            - 

      470  N  $                            - 

      471  N  $                            - 

      472  N  $                            - 

      473  N  $                            - 

      474  N  $                            - 

      475  N  $                            - 

      476  N  $                            - 

      477  N  $                            - 

      478  N  $                            - 

      479  N  $                            - 

      480  N  $                            - 

      481  N  $                            - 

      482  N  $                            - 

      483  N  $                            - 

      484  N  $                            - 

      485  N  $                            - 

      486  N  $                            - 

      487  N  $                            - 

      488  N  $                            - 

      489  N  $                            - 

      490  N  $                            - 

      491  N  $                            - 

      492  N  $                            - 

      493  N  $                            - 

      494  N  $                            - 

      495  N  $                            - 

      496  N  $                            - 

      497  N  $                            - 

      498  N  $                            - 

      499  N  $                            - 

      500  N  $                            - 

      501  N  $                            - 

      502  N  $                            - 

      503  N  $                            - 

      504  N  $                            - 

      505  N  $                            - 

      506  N  $                            - 

      507  N  $                            - 

      508  N  $                            - 

      509  N  $                            - 

      510  N  $                            - 

      511  N  $                            - 

      512  N  $                            - 

      513  N  $                            - 

      514  N  $                            - 

      515  N  $                            - 

      516  N  $                            - 

      517  N  $                            - 

      518  N  $                            - 

      519  N  $                            - 

      520  N  $                            - 

      521  N  $                            - 

      522  N  $                            - 

      523  N  $                            - 

      524  N  $                            - 

      525  N  $                            - 

      526  N  $                            - 

      527  N  $                            - 

      528  N  $                            - 

      529  N  $                            - 

      530  N  $                            - 

      531  N  $                            - 

      532  N  $                            - 

18



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date

      533  N  $                            - 

      534  N  $                            - 

      535  N  $                            - 

      536  N  $                            - 

      537  N  $                            - 

      538  N  $                            - 

      539  N  $                            - 

      540  N  $                            - 

      541  N  $                            - 

      542  N  $                            - 

      543  N  $                            - 

      544  N  $                            - 

      545  N  $                            - 

      546  N  $                            - 

      547  N  $                            - 

      548  N  $                            - 

      549  N  $                            - 

      550  N  $                            - 

      551  N  $                            - 

      552  N  $                            - 

      553  N  $                            - 

      554  N  $                            - 

      555  N  $                            - 

      556  N  $                            - 

      557  N  $                            - 

      558  N  $                            - 

      559  N  $                            - 

      560  N  $                            - 

      561  N  $                            - 

      562  N  $                            - 

      563  N  $                            - 

      564  N  $                            - 

      565  N  $                            - 

      566  N  $                            - 

      567  N  $                            - 

      568  N  $                            - 

      569  N  $                            - 

      570  N  $                            - 

      571  N  $                            - 

      572  N  $                            - 

      573  N  $                            - 

      574  N  $                            - 

      575  N  $                            - 

      576  N  $                            - 

      577  N  $                            - 

      578  N  $                            - 

      579  N  $                            - 

      580  N  $                            - 

      581  N  $                            - 

      582  N  $                            - 

      583  N  $                            - 

      584  N  $                            - 

      585  N  $                            - 

      586  N  $                            - 

      587  N  $                            - 

      588  N  $                            - 

      589  N  $                            - 

      590  N  $                            - 

      591  N  $                            - 

      592  N  $                            - 

      593  N  $                            - 

      594  N  $                            - 

      595  N  $                            - 

19



A B C D E F G H I

Other  RPTTF 

 Bonds Issued on 

or before 

12/31/10 

 Bonds Issued on 

or after 01/01/11 

 Prior ROPS 

period balances 

and DDR RPTTF 

balances 

retained  

 Prior ROPS 

RPTTF 

distributed as 

reserve for future 

period(s) 

 Rent,

Grants,

Interest, Etc.  

 Non-Admin 

and 

Admin  

ROPS 14-15B Actuals (01/01/15 - 06/30/15)

1 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 01/01/15)
371,838             1,333            -                          

2 Revenue/Income (Actual 06/30/15) 

RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 14-15B distribution from the 

County Auditor-Controller during January 2015
12                  174,366             

3 Expenditures for ROPS 14-15B Enforceable Obligations (Actual 

06/30/15)

RPTTF amounts, H3 plus H4 should equal total reported actual 

expenditures in the Report of PPA, Columns L and Q  
199                174,166             

4 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Actual 06/30/15) 

RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as 

reserve for future period(s)
1,139            

5 ROPS 14-15B RPTTF Prior Period Adjustment 

RPTTF amount should tie to the self-reported ROPS 14-15B PPA in the 

Report of PPA, Column S
No entry required

200                     

6  Ending Actual Available Cash Balance 

C to G = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4), H = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4 - 5) 371,838$           -$                       -$                       -$                       7$                  -$                       

ROPS 15-16A Estimate (07/01/15 - 12/31/15)

7 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07/01/15) 

(C, D, E, G = 4 + 6, F = H4 + F4 + F6, and H = 5 + 6)
371,838$           -$                       -$                       -$                       1,146$          200$                   

8 Revenue/Income (Estimate 12/31/15)

RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 15-16A distribution from the 

County Auditor-Controller during June 2015 7                    188,220             

9 Expenditures for ROPS 15-16A Enforceable Obligations (Estimate 

12/31/15) 187,600             

10 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Estimate 12/31/15) 

RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as 

reserve for future period(s) 1,139            

11 Ending Estimated Available Cash Balance (7 + 8 - 9 -10)
371,838$           -$                       -$                       -$                       14$                820$                   

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Cash Balances

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (l), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other funding source is available or 

when payment from property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation.  For tips on how to complete the Report of Cash Balances Form, see Cash Balance Tips Sheet

Fund Sources

Comments

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance 

Cash Balance Information by ROPS Period

20



A B C D E F G H I J  K L  M N O  P Q  R  S  T U V  W X Y  Z  AA  AB 

 Net SA Non-Admin 

and Admin PPA 

(Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Net CAC Non-

Admin and Admin 

PPA

 (Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference 

(If K is less than L, 

the difference is 

zero)  Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference

(If total actual 

exceeds total 

authorized, the 

total difference is 

zero) 

 Net Difference

(M+R) 

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference  

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference   Net Difference 

-$                     -$                          -$                       -$                      -$                          -$                           163,266$            163,266$                    163,266$                 163,066$             200$                        11,100$              11,100$                       
 $                  11,100 

11,100$                -$                             200$                            -$                             -$                         -$                                

                1  2006 Tax Allocation 

Note 

                        -                           -                              -                  31,838                          31,838  $                  31,838                   31,828  $                          10  $                             10 

                2  2009 Tax Allocation 

Bond 

                        -                           -                              -               131,428                        131,428  $                131,428                 131,238  $                        190  $                           190 

                3  Land Purchase                         -                           -                              -                            -  $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

                4  Town Loan #4 dated 

03/27/07 

                        -                           -                              -                            -  $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

                5  Town Loan #5 dated 

03/09/10 

                        -                           -                              -                            -  $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

                6  Town Loan #6 dated 

03/01/11 

                        -                           -                              -                            -  $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

                7  Bond and Note 

Admin Fees 

                        -                           -                              -                            -  $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

                8  Administration Fees                         -                           -                              -                            -  $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

RPTTF Expenditures

ROPS 14-15B CAC PPA: To be completed by the CAC upon submittal of the ROPS 15-16B by the SA to Finance and 

the CAC.  Note that CACs will need to enter their own formulas at the line item level pursuant to the manner in which 

they calculate the PPA.  Also note that the Admin amounts do not need to be listed at the line item level and may be 

entered as a lump sum. 

CAC Comments SA Comments 

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments

Reported for the ROPS 14-15B (January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 14-15B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA):  Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period.  The amount 

of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the ROPS 15-16B (January through June 2016) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 14-15B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit 

by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.  

Item #

Project Name / 

Debt Obligation 

Non-RPTTF Expenditures

Non-Admin Non-Admin CAC Admin CACAdminBond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds

RPTTF Expenditures

21



A B C D E F G H I J  K L  M N O  P Q  R  S  T U V  W X Y  Z  AA  AB 

 Net SA Non-Admin 

and Admin PPA 

(Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Net CAC Non-

Admin and Admin 

PPA

 (Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference 

(If K is less than L, 

the difference is 

zero)  Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference

(If total actual 

exceeds total 

authorized, the 

total difference is 

zero) 

 Net Difference

(M+R) 

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference  

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference   Net Difference 

-$                     -$                          -$                       -$                      -$                          -$                           163,266$            163,266$                    163,266$                 163,066$             200$                        11,100$              11,100$                       
 $                  11,100 

11,100$                -$                             200$                            -$                             -$                         -$                                

RPTTF Expenditures

ROPS 14-15B CAC PPA: To be completed by the CAC upon submittal of the ROPS 15-16B by the SA to Finance and 

the CAC.  Note that CACs will need to enter their own formulas at the line item level pursuant to the manner in which 

they calculate the PPA.  Also note that the Admin amounts do not need to be listed at the line item level and may be 

entered as a lump sum. 

CAC Comments SA Comments 

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments

Reported for the ROPS 14-15B (January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 14-15B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA):  Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period.  The amount 

of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the ROPS 15-16B (January through June 2016) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 14-15B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit 

by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.  

Item #

Project Name / 

Debt Obligation 

Non-RPTTF Expenditures

Non-Admin Non-Admin CAC Admin CACAdminBond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds

RPTTF Expenditures

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

22



A B C D E F G H I J  K L  M N O  P Q  R  S  T U V  W X Y  Z  AA  AB 

 Net SA Non-Admin 

and Admin PPA 

(Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Net CAC Non-

Admin and Admin 

PPA

 (Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference 

(If K is less than L, 

the difference is 

zero)  Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference

(If total actual 

exceeds total 

authorized, the 

total difference is 

zero) 

 Net Difference

(M+R) 

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference  

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference   Net Difference 

-$                     -$                          -$                       -$                      -$                          -$                           163,266$            163,266$                    163,266$                 163,066$             200$                        11,100$              11,100$                       
 $                  11,100 

11,100$                -$                             200$                            -$                             -$                         -$                                

RPTTF Expenditures

ROPS 14-15B CAC PPA: To be completed by the CAC upon submittal of the ROPS 15-16B by the SA to Finance and 

the CAC.  Note that CACs will need to enter their own formulas at the line item level pursuant to the manner in which 

they calculate the PPA.  Also note that the Admin amounts do not need to be listed at the line item level and may be 

entered as a lump sum. 

CAC Comments SA Comments 

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments

Reported for the ROPS 14-15B (January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 14-15B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA):  Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period.  The amount 

of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the ROPS 15-16B (January through June 2016) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 14-15B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit 

by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.  

Item #

Project Name / 

Debt Obligation 

Non-RPTTF Expenditures

Non-Admin Non-Admin CAC Admin CACAdminBond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds

RPTTF Expenditures

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

23



A B C D E F G H I J  K L  M N O  P Q  R  S  T U V  W X Y  Z  AA  AB 

 Net SA Non-Admin 

and Admin PPA 

(Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Net CAC Non-

Admin and Admin 

PPA

 (Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference 

(If K is less than L, 

the difference is 

zero)  Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference

(If total actual 

exceeds total 

authorized, the 

total difference is 

zero) 

 Net Difference

(M+R) 

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference  

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference   Net Difference 

-$                     -$                          -$                       -$                      -$                          -$                           163,266$            163,266$                    163,266$                 163,066$             200$                        11,100$              11,100$                       
 $                  11,100 

11,100$                -$                             200$                            -$                             -$                         -$                                

RPTTF Expenditures

ROPS 14-15B CAC PPA: To be completed by the CAC upon submittal of the ROPS 15-16B by the SA to Finance and 

the CAC.  Note that CACs will need to enter their own formulas at the line item level pursuant to the manner in which 

they calculate the PPA.  Also note that the Admin amounts do not need to be listed at the line item level and may be 

entered as a lump sum. 

CAC Comments SA Comments 

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments

Reported for the ROPS 14-15B (January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 14-15B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA):  Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period.  The amount 

of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the ROPS 15-16B (January through June 2016) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 14-15B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit 

by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.  

Item #

Project Name / 

Debt Obligation 

Non-RPTTF Expenditures

Non-Admin Non-Admin CAC Admin CACAdminBond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds

RPTTF Expenditures

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

24



A B C D E F G H I J  K L  M N O  P Q  R  S  T U V  W X Y  Z  AA  AB 

 Net SA Non-Admin 

and Admin PPA 

(Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Net CAC Non-

Admin and Admin 

PPA

 (Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference 

(If K is less than L, 

the difference is 

zero)  Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference

(If total actual 

exceeds total 

authorized, the 

total difference is 

zero) 

 Net Difference

(M+R) 

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference  

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference   Net Difference 

-$                     -$                          -$                       -$                      -$                          -$                           163,266$            163,266$                    163,266$                 163,066$             200$                        11,100$              11,100$                       
 $                  11,100 

11,100$                -$                             200$                            -$                             -$                         -$                                

RPTTF Expenditures

ROPS 14-15B CAC PPA: To be completed by the CAC upon submittal of the ROPS 15-16B by the SA to Finance and 

the CAC.  Note that CACs will need to enter their own formulas at the line item level pursuant to the manner in which 

they calculate the PPA.  Also note that the Admin amounts do not need to be listed at the line item level and may be 

entered as a lump sum. 

CAC Comments SA Comments 

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments

Reported for the ROPS 14-15B (January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 14-15B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA):  Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period.  The amount 

of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the ROPS 15-16B (January through June 2016) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 14-15B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit 

by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.  

Item #

Project Name / 

Debt Obligation 

Non-RPTTF Expenditures

Non-Admin Non-Admin CAC Admin CACAdminBond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds

RPTTF Expenditures

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

25



A B C D E F G H I J  K L  M N O  P Q  R  S  T U V  W X Y  Z  AA  AB 

 Net SA Non-Admin 

and Admin PPA 

(Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Net CAC Non-

Admin and Admin 

PPA

 (Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 

Requested RPTTF) 

 Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference 

(If K is less than L, 

the difference is 

zero)  Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference

(If total actual 

exceeds total 

authorized, the 

total difference is 

zero) 

 Net Difference

(M+R) 

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference  

Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference   Net Difference 

-$                     -$                          -$                       -$                      -$                          -$                           163,266$            163,266$                    163,266$                 163,066$             200$                        11,100$              11,100$                       
 $                  11,100 

11,100$                -$                             200$                            -$                             -$                         -$                                

RPTTF Expenditures

ROPS 14-15B CAC PPA: To be completed by the CAC upon submittal of the ROPS 15-16B by the SA to Finance and 

the CAC.  Note that CACs will need to enter their own formulas at the line item level pursuant to the manner in which 

they calculate the PPA.  Also note that the Admin amounts do not need to be listed at the line item level and may be 

entered as a lump sum. 

CAC Comments SA Comments 

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments

Reported for the ROPS 14-15B (January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 14-15B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA):  Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period.  The amount 

of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the ROPS 15-16B (January through June 2016) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 14-15B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit 

by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.  

Item #

Project Name / 

Debt Obligation 

Non-RPTTF Expenditures

Non-Admin Non-Admin CAC Admin CACAdminBond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds

RPTTF Expenditures

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

 $                             -  $                             -  $                                - 

26



Item # Notes/Comments

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Notes 

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

27



Item # Notes/Comments

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Notes 

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

28



Item # Notes/Comments

Paradise Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Notes 

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

29



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE PARADISE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET 

FOR JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 

 

1. Office Rent Utilities-electricity, water, phone and internet 
Facility Maintenance & Repair – Janitorial Supplies/Services 

IT Infrastructure 

$1,000 

2. Operating Expenses Paper, Postage, Printing, Bank Fees 100 
3. Insurance Crime, Equipment & Liability 500 
4. Staff Town Manager 

Finance Director 
Town Clerk 

500 
3,500 

500 
5. Legal Counsel Successor Agency Attorney 5,000 
 Total  $11,100 

 

The proposed source of payment for the administrative budget is the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust 

Fund. 

Proposals for arrangements for administrative and operations by the Town of Paradise will need to be 

set forth in a memorandum of understanding. 

See Health and Safety Code section 34177(j). 

 

30


	Top
	a. 09/08/15 3a Approve SA Minutes 
	SA_min_062514.docx
	Successor Agency 09_23_2014 03_00PM Minutes.docx
	Successor Agency 02_24_2015 05_00PM Minutes.docx
	SA_min_062915.docx

	a. 09/08/15 SA ROPS 15-16B
	Agenda Summary - Successor Agency - ROPS15-16B - 090815.docx
	Paradise_ROPS_15-16B.pdf
	Admin Budget 010116-063016.pdf

	Bottom

